
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

SEPTEMBER, 2021 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  3.1 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   15.5 mg/L (30Max.) 9.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    16.6 mg/L (25 Max.) 29.1 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   13.4 mg/L (25 Max.) 23.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    10/7/2021  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The project is substantially 

complete. The final invoice will be issued within the month.  

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The Contractor is approximately 38% 

complete with the CIPP portion of the project. The manhole rehabilitation is 58% complete.   

The project is on schedule to be completed in late September.   

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 

began working on September 10, 2021. 3.6% of the pipe bursting is complete to date.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor has 

completed approximately 52% of the cleaning and televising in preparation to begin the CIPP 

process.    

 

Cedar Street Sewer Improvements: The Project was completed by Horseshoe Construction.  

 

Landski Dr. Pipe Bursting: Pipe bursting of 295 L.F. of 6” main that petroleum was 

infiltrating. The project is was completed by Horseshoe Construction.  

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists pipe bursting of 18,858 LF of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 385 services. Request for authorization to bid this project is on the 

agenda.  

 

 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 10/06/2021 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

 

White Oak Plant 

Barscreen rake #1 failed and has been pulled for repairs. 

 

Five Mile Plant 

Jeff Russell has been reassigned to operate Five Mile due to Tim Lankford’s retirement.  Chlorine 

induction pump #1 failed and has been sent off for repairs. 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

Chlorine induction pump #1 failed and has been sent off for repairs.  Actuator to shut off chlorine tank 

automatically during leak alarms is being fabricated.  Annual PM of chlorination equipment is underway 

this week. 

 

Maumelle Plant  

Blower motor and contactor failed 9-12-21.  Parts ordered and replacement motor installed on 9-15-21.  

Shawn Shadwick has been reassigned to operate Maumelle due to Phillip Gwatney’s promotion. 

 

Solar Plant 

Security camera system installed and recording footage 24/7. 

 

Faulkner Lake Clarifier Launder Cover Project 

Received bids being reviewed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    09/30/2021 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The September safety meeting on “Eye Protection” was conducted via online activity. 
The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access 
it, and the timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
 
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
10

4
99

14
7

14
6

10
0

88
10

3
85

90
96

2

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
60

62
90

83
66

60
50

57
44

57
2

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
28

36
46

32
19

17
22

19
20

23
9

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

12
14

9
6

5
4

6
3

3
62

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
1

O
th

er
21

16
23

17
22

26
24

28
35

21
2

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
45

17
12

14
13

13
17

21
24

17
6

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

0
60

55
0

0
21

10
9

0
0

24
5

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
4

8
6

2
6

3
23

5
13

70

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

9
10

22
32

17
26

44
11

11
18

2

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

0
4

4
0

1
0

7
0

1
17

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
0

10
1

0
0

10
1

4
3

29

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
3

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
10

6,
93

9
   

 
66

,0
52

   
   

12
9,

64
4

   
 

10
8,

16
0

   
 

66
,5

86
   

   
83

,0
30

   
   

10
8,

24
6

   
 

14
4,

83
9

   
 

12
5,

73
3

   
 

93
9,

22
9

   
  

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
49

,8
46

   
   

24
,2

41
   

   
34

,6
71

   
   

28
,8

28
   

   
45

,7
70

   
   

26
,4

86
   

   
22

,4
57

   
   

29
,5

96
   

   
33

,4
61

   
   

29
5,

35
6

   
  

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
0

0
22

0
0

26
34

3
13

6
22

1

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
30

28
27

47
18

20
26

13
25

23
4

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

12
6

10
14

4
8

12
5

11
82

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
1

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
1
8

5
1
8

2
4

2
6

2
7

3
3

3
5

3
8

4
4

5
2

5
3

5
9

2
0
1
9

7
1
4

1
9

2
4

2
9

2
9

3
0

3
2

3
3

3
8

4
3

4
6

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1

4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: October 12, 2021 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 14, 2021 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2021 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2021 

 
(5) PURCHASE NEW EXCAVATOR 

 
(6)     PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION 
 
(7)     FIVE MILE CREEK DECOMMISSIONING STUDY 
 
(8)     2022 LOAN APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION 
 
(9)     FAULKNER LAKE CLARIFIER LAUNDER COVER PROJECT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AMENDED AGENDA AFTER 

PUBLISHING OCTOBER 8, 2021.  

ADDING ITEM 9 TO THE 

OCTOBER 12, 2021 AGENDA. 



 

 

  
 

 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the September 14, 2021 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2021 
 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson and Ms. 

Karen Bryant.  Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina 

Briley, Ms. Sarah Smith, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, Mr. 

Richard Penn, City Engineer with the City of Sherwood, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. 

Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. Stephens from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its August 10, 2021 meeting.  After 

review, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the 

August 10, 2021 minutes.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

August 2021. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for August 2021 

reflecting total cash disbursements of $1,764,201.80 and fund transfers between 

accounts of $1,305,400.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for August 2021.  

 

 The Committee then discussed RJN, Inc. a professional services company 

which specializes in conducting Sewer System Evaluation Services (SSES).  RJN 

has completed multiple SSES projects for NLRW since 2012.  These projects have 

been selected by the staff and sized to be completed in a one-year period.  The staff 

has reviewed Requests for Qualifications from professional services companies and 

has considered the services provided over the previous nine years by RJN.  Based on 

these considerations, the staff wishes to enter into a one-year contract with RJN.  

The 2021 SSES scope of work includes approximately 1,900 manholes and 350,000 



 

 

LF of gravity pipelines in the Maumelle Basin.  The projected cost of the 2021 SSES 

is $641,570.00.  The work will be paid for with general revenues and is included in 

the 2021 budget in the amount of $510,000.00.  The estimated remaining funds will 

be in the 2022 budget.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded 

by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to enter into a one-year contract with RJN, 

Inc. to include the 2021 scope of services in the amount of $641,570.00.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 The Collection Systems Maintenance Department under the Construction 

Division has a new Construction Manager to lead and manage five construction 

crews.  It is necessary for the Construction Manager to use a utility vehicle for job 

related activities, and there is $30,000.00 in the 2021 budget to purchase a new 

vehicle for this position.  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to authorize the staff to purchase a 2021 Ram 1500 Crew Cab 4x4 from the 

current State Contract in the amount of $24,573.00.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Administration Building has a low sloped (flat roof) and a steep sloped 

roof area in need of replacement.  The existing low sloped roof is a modified bitumen 

roof over a plywood roof deck and the steep sloped roof is a shingle mansard roof 

over plywood roof deck.  Water collects along the south wall and in between the roof 

drains.  The existing roof drains are set about ½" too high and the existing roofing 

systems are at the end of their service life.  The staff obtained three quotes from 

three North Little Rock contractors which are as follows: 

 

 PI Roofing 

501.707.3548 

C.B.M.  

501.945.0829 

Fraley Roofing 

501.834.9602 

Administration 

Building 

$66,957 $87,700 $56,376 

 

The flat roof was quoted with complete tear-off using a 135 Mil fleece back TPO 

(membrane) with 3" insulation and the steep sloped roof will be a shingle mansard 

with similar color of the surrounding buildings.  There is $145,000 in the budget for 

replacement of Utility owned roofs.  After a lengthy discussion, the Committee 

expressed that the vast difference in quotes gave them great pause.  A motion was 

then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant to take another look at the 

project and numbers and then authorize the staff to accept the lowest acceptable 

bid.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe 

Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project.  The staff prepared bid documents for the 



 

 

pipe bursting rehabilitation in the Dixie Subdivision and Baring Cross areas as part 

of an ongoing effort to reduce chronic maintenance problems in the gravity 

collection system.  The project includes pipe bursting of approximately 18,834 linear 

feet of 6", 8" and 10" gravity sewer mains.  The estimated cost for the project is 

$1,600,000.00 which will be funded from the NLRW reserves and will be in the 2022 

budget.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to authorize the staff to advertise for bids for the Dixie and Baring Cross 

Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Clayton then advised the Committee that Michael Marlar, P.E. of Halff 

Associates developed an engineering report on the need to expand the White Oak 

Treatment Plant based on near future diversion of wastewater from the Maumelle 

Treatment Plant.  Mr. Marlar’s report on July 6th recommended acquiring an 

additional 11.15 acres immediately West of the existing treatment plant.  Ferstl 

Valuation Services was hired to provide NLRW an appraisal report for the 11.15 

acres and a copy of the report dated August 23, 2021 was provided to the 

Committee.  The appraisal report determined the value of the 11.15 acres at 

$14,898.00 per acre to be $165,000.00.  Field surveys and evaluations were also 

performed to develop a legal description in alignment with the objective of 

expanding the White Oak Treatment Plant by additional lagoons or equalizations 

basins.  Based on actual field data and topography, it is recommended to purchase 

18.7 acres.  Expanding the White Oak Treatment Plant using lagoons requires a 

larger footprint of land than a mechanical treatment plant, and the cost to operate a 

facultative lagoon treatment facility is more economical than a traditional activated 

sludge mechanical treatment plant.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 

Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson to authorize Director Clayton to attempt to 

negotiate a price with Mr. Pfeifer and if not successful, authorize him to proceed 

with the acquisition of land with the assistance of Hilburn & Harper, Ltd.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then informed the Committee that on August 11, 2020, the 

staff discovered two sinkholes in the roadside ditch of Landers Road at the city 

limits of North Little Rock and Sherwood over a critical 24" gravity interceptor.  

Based on the Court Ordered Agreement between Sherwood and NLRW, it was 

understood the 24" interceptor was under the control and ownership of Sherwood 

and Sherwood Wastewater was notified of the potential sinkholes linked to the 

interceptor.  RJN Group was hired by Sherwood Wastewater to dye test the two 

sinkholes and both sinkholes were confirmed positive on November 3, 2020.  NLRW  

hired Ace Pipe Cleaning to perform a Multi-Sensor Inspection on Five Mile Creek 

24" interceptor on June 18, 2021.  The results of the inspection revealed a 24" cast 

iron pipe with severe tuberculation that is beyond salvaging.  Several experts in the 



 

 

large pipe sewer business had similar opinions that a new pipe replacement is 

required.  The existing 36" steel encasement pipe has been previously damaged 

from one of the pilings of the bridge piers and utilizing the existing encasement pipe 

is ruled out.  A new bore with a 48" encasement will be necessary to provide the 

working room for a 30" carrier pipe.  Once the 30" interceptor under Highway 

67/167 is installed, the downstream connection to the existing 30" interceptor will 

be part of this project.  The upstream connections include one 24" interceptor, one 

15" gravity line, one 10" force main (Oakbrook Pump Station) and one 10" gravity 

line.  Cost sharing with the City of Sherwood will be necessary using the 1989 

agreement between Sherwood Wastewater and NLRW.  The repair is expected to 

cost in the range of $750,000.00 to $1,000,000.00.  Funds will come from the 

Emergency Repairs line item in the 2021 budget which currently includes 

$1,000,000.00.  A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

declare an emergency and authorize the staff to use the services on Halff & 

Associates and Diamond Construction Co., Inc., on a cost plus basis contract, for an 

emergency design and replacement of the 24" interceptor with connecting sewer 

facilities.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then updated the Committee on the following: 

 

 -The Service Line Incentive Program has been submitted to 

Mayor Hartwick. 

 

 -The Utility is working on a new web-site design of its own.  It 

currently shares one with the City. 

 

 -One of the residents from North Cedar Street sent an email to 

Mayor Hartwick thanking him and the NRLW for the relocation of the 

sewer lines. 

 

 -Received a report of leaking gas into a sewer line.  The fire 

department was contacted and the leak was from a leaking fuel tank at 

a convenience store.  Horseshoe Construction was contacted to fix the 

problem. 

 

 -The staff is working to save approximately $2 million on bio-

solids and getting away from Waste Management. 

 

 -The staff is meeting with ANRC on Thursday to lower the 

interest rate on the Revolving Loan Fund. 
 



 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:20 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for September 2021 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,439,174.35 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,917,900.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
3
0
1
2

A
-1

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

1
9
1
.6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
w

in
g
 U

n
it
 1

4
1

5
3
0
1
3

D
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Q

u
a
lit

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

9
5
.0

0
 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
e
rm

it
 L

a
te

 F
e
e
/n

o
t 
w

a
iv

e
d

5
3
0
1
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

8
0
.4

2
 

L
e
g
a
l 
A

d
 -

 F
L
 C

la
ri

fi
e
r 

L
a
u
n
d
e
r 

C
o
v
e
r 

B
id

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t

5
3
0
1
5

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

7
1
.3

4
 

F
L
T

P
 M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
; 
In

te
rn

e
t 
S

e
c
u
ri

ty
 D

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e

5
3
0
1
6

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

6
9
.0

9
 U

n
it
 1

1
3
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
; 
U

n
it
 1

2
3

5
3
0
1
7

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
.4

6
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
 -

 N
e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r,

 S
e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n

5
3
0
1
8

C
h
a
m

p
io

n
 T

ra
ile

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
9
.6

6
 

S
p
a
re

 T
ir

e
 f

o
r 

B
ig

 T
e
x
 T

ra
ile

r

5
3
0
1
9

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,3

8
9
.2

3
 

M
a
t 
&

 T
o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 C

S
E

 L
o
c
k
e
r 

R
o
o
m

, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
3
0
2
0

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

.6
1
 

S
u
p
e
r 

X
 H

e
a
d
 C

la
m

5
3
0
2
1

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

3
9
.5

0
 

G
re

a
s
e
 G

u
n
, 
O

il 
fi
lt
e
rs

, 
L
iq

u
id

 W
re

n
c
h
, 
S

m
a
rt

 S
tr

a
w

, 
G

u
n
k
 T

h
ru

s
t 
S

ta
rt

, 
2
-C

y
c
le

, 

M
in

ia
tu

re
 L

a
m

p
s

5
3
0
2
2

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5
8
4
6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
3
.6

5
 

W
ir

e
 S

tr
ip

p
e
rs

, 
S

o
ld

e
ri

n
g
 I
ro

n
, 
S

o
ld

e
r 

T
ip

, 
E

th
e
rn

e
t 
A

d
a
p
te

r,
 L

a
b
e
l 
P

ri
n
te

r,
 L

a
b
e
ls

, 

G
a
to

r 
to

 G
a
to

r

5
3
0
2
3

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
8
.7

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 C
o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

5
3
0
2
4

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

1
1
.8

4
 

T
S

S
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 W
e
ig

h
 D

is
h
e
s
, 
D

is
p
 F

u
n
n
e
ls

, 
C

a
p
s

5
3
0
2
5

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

5
0
.0

0
 

J
u
ly

 D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d

5
3
0
2
6

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
.1

8
 

U
n
it
 1

0
3
 F

u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
3
0
2
7

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
0
.4

3
 

A
c
c
u
m

e
t 
P

ro
b
e
, 
P

o
ly

s
ty

re
n
e
 P

ip
e
tt
e
s

5
3
0
2
8

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

6
0
.6

0
 

U
n
it
 1

3
2
 T

ir
e
 M

o
u
n
te

d
 &

 B
a
la

n
c
e
d
; 
T

ra
ile

r 
6
 -

 4
 t
ir

e
s
 &

 V
a
lv

e
 S

te
m

s

5
3
0
2
9

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
9
.7

4
 

F
e
n
c
e
 P

o
s
t,
 S

a
fe

ty
 F

e
n
c
e
/W

a
rd

 5
, 
S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
, 
S

a
w

z
a
ll,

 P
V

C
 S

c
h
 4

0
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
, 
9
0
 

E
L
, 
M

a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

r,
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
H

o
t 
W

a
te

r 
H

o
s
e

5
3
0
3
0

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
5
.5

8
 

S
c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r 

B
it
 S

e
t,
 M

in
i 
C

ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

5
3
0
3
1

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

2
1
.0

6
 

S
to

n
e
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
1
2
5
.2

1
 T

o
n
s
 8

/1
7
/2

0
2
1

5
3
0
3
2

H
a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
ll 

S
y
s
 B

ld
g
s
 E

le
v
a
ti
o
n
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s

5
3
0
3
3

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
3
.7

6
 

T
o
o
l 
B

a
g
, 
3
6
 P

c
. 
M

e
tr

ic
 L

o
n
g
 H

e
x
, 
O

ff
s
e
t 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
1
0
" 

J
o
in

t 
P

lie
rs

, 
S

o
ft

 

F
a
c
e
 M

a
lle

tt
, 
T

a
p
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

, 
D

e
a
d
 B

lo
w

 H
a
m

m
e
r,

 H
a
m

m
e
r,

 R
u
b
b
e
r 

S
tr

a
p
 

W
re

n
c
h
, 
1
5
 P

c
 S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r 

S
e
t,
 1

6
 P

c
 M

e
tr

ic
, 
1
6
 P

c
 S

A
E

, 
3
2
 P

c
 S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r 

S
e
t/
 

T
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

B
e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 &

 F
L
 O

P
S

5
3
0
3
4

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

3
5
.5

4
 

B
o
o
m

 P
e
n
d
a
n
t,
 G

a
u
g
e
, 
F

re
ig

h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 1

0
9
 &

 1
4
2

5
3
0
3
5

H
e
ri

ta
g
e
 A

g
ri

c
u
lt
u
re

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
3
.6

8
 

M
u
ff

le
r 

&
 G

a
s
k
e
t 
- 

F
L
 M

o
w

e
r

5
3
0
3
6

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

2
5
.0

8
 

C
h
a
in

 3
-P

c
 S

e
t 
w

/T
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

B
it
s
; 
3
/4

" 
x
 1

0
0
0
' o

f 
B

lu
e
 P

ir
a
n
h
a
 H

o
s
e
 3

0
0
0
 p

s
i

5
3
0
3
7

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
.0

0
 

B
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 1

 N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

5
3
0
3
8

J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
0
.0

0
 

M
in

 R
e
n
ta

l 
to

 C
h
a
n
g
e
 P

u
m

p
 a

t 
M

T
P

5
3
0
3
9

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 f

ro
m

 M
T

P
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 -

 2
0
 L

o
a
d
s
  
8
/2

5
/2

0
2
1
 -

 8
/3

0
/2

0
2
1

5
3
0
4
0

L
ig

h
t 
B

u
lb

 S
h
o
p
p
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

6
.2

4
 

B
u
lb

s
 f

o
r 

M
ic

ro
s
c
o
p
e

5
3
0
4
1

M
it
c
h
's

 T
ir

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
2
.5

1
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9
 R

ig
h
t 
F

ro
n
t 
- 

n
e
w

 t
ir

e
 

5
3
0
4
2

N
e
w

a
rk

 E
le

m
e
n
t 
1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

6
2
.8

3
 

R
e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e
t 
8
-P

in
 f

o
r 

L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
0
4
3

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
5
.9

4
 

C
o
v
e
ra

ll 
M

ic
ro

 M
ix

 

5
3
0
4
4

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

8
.6

3
 

S
te

e
ri

n
g
 W

h
e
e
l 
C

o
v
e
rs

 U
it
 1

5
0
, 
1
5
2
; 
F

re
o
n
 f

o
r 

#
7
7

5
3
0
4
5

O
.J

.'s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

2
9
.3

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 J

a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
3
0
4
6

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
3
.4

1
 

C
a
le

n
d
a
rs

 a
n
d
 A

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
B

o
o
k
s
 -

 A
d
m

in
; 
In

k
 C

a
rt

s
, 
H

o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
F

la
ir

 P
e
n
s
, 
F

la
re

 

M
a
rk

e
rs

, 
R

u
b
b
e
r 

B
a
n
d
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
/E

n
g
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 L

a
b
e
ls

, 
c
re

a
m

e
r,

 S
ty

ro
fo

a
m

 

C
u
p
s
,R

u
b
b
e
r 

S
ta

m
p
s
/O

P
S

5
3
0
4
7

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

3
2
.5

4
 

C
la

m
p
s
, 
1
" 

S
u
c
ti
o
n
, 
H

y
d
r 

O
il 

to
 R

e
p
a
ir

 F
ro

n
t 
E

n
d
 L

o
a
d
e
r;

 H
u
b
c
a
p
, 
O

il,
 L

a
b
o
r 

U
n
it
 

1
1
2
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 R

e
a
r 

B
ra

k
e
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r

5
3
0
4
8

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
2
.7

5
 

E
c
o
m

a
z
a
p
y
r,

 G
ra

z
o
n
 -

 W
O

T
P

 &
 M

T
P

5
3
0
4
9

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

0
1
.3

5
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

S
to

n
e
/G

ra
v
e
l 
to

 2
9
th

 S
t.
, 
C

le
a
r 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 L

in
e
 a

t 
5
-M

i 
T

P

5
3
0
5
0

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
5
.6

2
 P

V
C

 2
-W

a
y
 C

le
a
n
o
u
t 
T

/W
a
rd

 1
; 
P

V
C

 G
a
s
k
e
t 
2
' x

 2
0
', 

2
" 

C
o
u
p
le

r 
2
0
0
0
 

S
e
ri

e
s
/W

a
rd

 3
5
3
0
5
1

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

7
.1

3
 

B
it
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

m
a
s
o
n
ry

, 
G

a
lv

 P
ip

e
 S

tr
a
p
, 
P

ip
e
 N

ip
p
le

, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
 R

e
d
u
c
in

g
, 
P

V
C

 

C
o
u
p
lin

g
, 
Y

e
llo

w
 P

in
e
, 
R

e
d
 H

o
t 
G

lu
e
, 
P

ip
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

p
o
u
n
d

5
3
0
5
2

S
u
n
b
e
lt
 R

e
n
ta

ls
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
6
.0

8
 

A
lu

m
in

u
m

 B
o
x
, 
T

u
b
e
 S

tr
u
ts

 -
 W

a
rd

 2

5
3
0
5
3

S
u
th

e
rl

a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

4
2
.6

9
 

S
a
fe

ty
 G

re
e
n
 S

h
ir

ts
 w

/N
L
R

W
 L

o
g
o
 &

 P
o
c
k
e
t

5
3
0
5
4

T
ra

c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
.9

9
 

N
y
lo

n
 P

re
s
s
u
re

 R
e
g
u
la

to
rs

, 
1
0
0
 P

S
I 
P

re
s
s
u
re

 G
a
u
g
e

5
3
0
5
5

T
ri

-S
ta

te
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
8
.9

6
 

F
lo

o
r 

M
a
ts

 f
o
r 

T
ru

c
k
 1

5
2
, 
W

e
a
th

e
r 

T
e
c
h
 F

lo
o
r 

m
a
ts

 U
n
it
 1

5
0

5
3
0
5
6

T
ru

c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
.0

7
 

U
n
it
 1

4
4
 E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
R

a
in

 C
a
p

5
3
0
5
7

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

0
8
.5

4
 U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
S

o
rb

e
n
t 
S

o
c
k
s
, 
A

lc
o
 T

a
b
s
, 
B

O
D

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

, 
B

O
D

 N
u
tr

ie
n
t,
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 

R
e
a
g
e
n
t,
 M

e
th

a
n
o
l,
 A

m
m

o
n
ia

 B
u
ff

e
r,

 E
le

c
tr

o
d
e
 S

to
ra

g
e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
F

C
 B

ro
th

5
3
0
5
8

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
0
5
9

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

2
5
.9

5
 

R
o
o
f 

S
e
a
la

n
t,
 C

a
u
lk

 G
u
n
, 
D

ri
ll 

B
it
s
, 
R

ic
e
 S

h
o
v
e
l,
 G

re
a
s
e
 F

it
ti
n
g
s
, 
1
0
0
' E

x
t 
C

o
rd

, 

P
V

C
 A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
T

e
e
s
, 
S

c
h
 4

0
 P

ip
e
, 
H

a
y
 H

o
o
k
, 
G

re
a
s
e
 H

o
s
e
, 
G

re
a
s
e
 C

o
u
p
le

r,
 

G
re

a
s
e
 G

u
n
, 
2
-C

y
c
 O

il,
 E

a
r 

M
u
ff

s
, 
P

ro
p
a
n
e
 G

a
s
, 
T

ra
c
to

r 
H

y
d
r 

F
lu

id
, 
W

a
te

r 
c
o
o
le

r 

&
 B

ra
c
k
e
t,
 G

a
lv

 P
ip

e
, 
S

p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t,
 W

ir
e
 R

o
p
e
 C

lip
s
, 
W

o
o
d
 H

a
n
d
le

, 
A

ir
c
ra

ft
 C

a
b
le

, 

T
a
p
e
, 
V

a
lv

e
 B

o
x
e
s
, 
F

a
n
 B

e
lt
, 
S

p
lit

 L
o
c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
H

e
x
 N

u
ts

, 
S

tu
d
, 
B

a
r 

C
h
a
in

 O
il,

 

B
o
tt
le

d
 W

a
te

r,
 H

o
s
e
, 
G

a
lv

 T
e
e
, 
G

a
lv

 N
ip

p
le

, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s

5
3
0
6
0

A
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
4
.2

6
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 F

le
x
 D

u
c
t 
in

 A
d
m

in

5
3
0
6
1

A
p
p
le

 T
re

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,4

2
3
.0

0
 

C
le

a
r 

B
ru

s
h
, 
T

ri
m

 T
re

e
s
 o

n
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d
 t
o
 L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

5
3
0
6
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
0
.0

0
 M

o
w

e
d
 D

it
c
h
e
s

5
3
0
6
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

3
3
.5

6
 G

ra
s
s
 &

 S
o
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 5
, 
2
, 
1
, 
3
, 
4

5
3
0
6
4

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
8
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
0
6
5

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

8
.4

6
 G

a
s
 B

ill
 -

 O
s
a
g
e
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 
C

C
 B

F
 G

e
n
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 G

e
n
, 

N
o
rf

o
lk

 G
e
n

5
3
0
6
6

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
2
.6

7
 

A
/C

 R
e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 7

7

5
3
0
6
7

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
3
.9

6
 

M
a
t 
&

 U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
3
0
6
8

C
N

A
 S

u
re

ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

O
W

 B
o
n
d
 A

R
 H

w
y
 D

e
p
t

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
0
6
9

C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
.2

8
 

B
a
c
k
 O

rd
e
re

d
 7

 x
 1

0
5
6
-4

4
 F

e
rn

c
o

5
3
0
7
0

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

5
4
.5

1
 

F
a
s
t 
P

lu
g
, 
F

e
rn

c
o
 &

 S
e
w

e
r 

S
a
d
d
le

s

5
3
0
7
1

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
7
.2

2
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 0
, 
2

5
3
0
7
2

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
5
.7

3
 

A
d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t.
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e

5
3
0
7
3

D
e
p
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
  
  
  
  
  
2
2
,2

5
1
.0

1
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 A

u
g
u
s
t

5
3
0
7
4

D
o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
.9

5
 

C
e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 G

a
te

 1
 F

L
T

P

5
3
0
7
5

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
4
0
,1

7
4
.3

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t

5
3
0
7
6

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

.9
4
 

L
ig

h
t 
B

u
lb

 U
n
it
 1

2
4

5
3
0
7
7

F
is

h
e
r 

&
 A

rn
o
ld

, 
In

c
.

2
6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
/S

o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 
2
 H

o
u
rs

5
3
0
7
8

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
7
.9

0
 

G
ri

d
d
e
d
 M

ic
ro

 A
n
a
ly

s
is

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

5
3
0
7
9

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
5
.2

2
 

U
n
it
 1

5
1
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 &

 T
ir

e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n
; 
U

n
it
 1

3
4
 F

la
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

; 
F

o
rk

lif
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

&
 2

 

N
e
w

 T
ir

e
s

5
3
0
8
0

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
0
.2

6
 

C
la

s
s
 7

 B
a
s
e
 -

 M
T

P

5
3
0
8
1

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
7
.3

9
 

S
n
a
p
 R

in
g
 P

lie
rs

, 
T

w
e
e
z
e
r 

N
o
s
e
 P

lie
rs

, 
F

la
g
 P

o
le

s
 -

 5
-M

ile
 T

P

5
3
0
8
2

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4

0
3
.1

2
 

2
 x

 1
-t

o
n
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
rs

 o
f 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
  
F

L
T

P

5
3
0
8
3

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
7
.4

7
 

E
n
c
o
d
e
r 

C
a
b
le

 +
F

rt
, 
H

a
n
d
g
u
n
 H

o
s
e
re

e
l 
B

a
ll

5
3
0
8
4

H
e
ri

ta
g
e
 A

g
ri

c
u
lt
u
re

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
1
.2

9
 

M
u
ff

le
r 

&
 G

a
s
k
e
t 
- 

F
L
 M

o
w

e
r 

/E
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e

5
3
0
8
5

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

0
6
.3

3
 

F
a
s
te

n
e
rs

, 
P

in
e
 D

o
g
 E

a
r 

P
o
c
k
e
ts

, 
F

ly
 S

w
a
tt
e
rs

, 
C

o
m

b
o
 W

re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
M

o
p
h
e
a
d
, 

P
la

s
ti
c
 B

u
c
k
e
t,
 C

h
a
n
n
e
ll 

L
o
c
k
 P

lie
rs

, 
S

q
u
e
e
g
e
e
s
, 
B

ro
o
m

s
, 
W

h
it
e
 S

te
e
l 
C

e
ili

n
g
 A

ir
 

D
if
fu

s
e
r,

 F
le

x
 F

o
il 

D
u
c
t,
 F

le
x
fi
x
, 
R

o
u
n
d
 R

e
d
u
c
e
r,

 2
8
0
 x

 6
0
L
b
 Q

u
ik

re
te

5
3
0
8
6

H
u
th

e
r 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

0
0
.0

0
 

3
rd

 Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 -

 A
ll 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
ts

5
3
0
8
7

J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
7
,8

8
4
.0

0
 

F
ly

g
t 
P

u
m

p
 -

E
u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
 L

a
n
e
 P

S

5
3
0
8
8

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

4
0
.0

0
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 f

ro
m

 M
T

P
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 -

 1
8
 L

o
a
d
s
  
8
/3

1
/2

0
2
1
 -

 9
/2

/2
0
2
1

5
3
0
8
9

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
5
.9

2
 

Y
e
llo

w
 P

V
C

 S
e
w

e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
T

h
ro

w
 A

w
a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
3
0
9
0

M
e
tr

o
-R

e
p
ro

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

8
.9

1
 

In
k
 J

e
t 
B

o
n
d
 P

a
p
e
r 

fo
r 

P
lo

tt
e
r

5
3
0
9
1

M
it
c
h
's

 T
ir

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

2
0
.9

9
 

U
n
it
 1

4
2
 -

 4
 T

ir
e
s

5
3
0
9
2

S
p
e
ig

h
t 
A

u
to

 P
a
rt

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
.9

3
 

N
a
p
a
 G

o
ld

 A
ir

 F
lit

e
r 

fo
r 

M
T

P
 K

u
b
o
ta

 T
ra

c
to

r

5
3
0
9
3

N
O

V
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 &

 F
lo

w
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
  
  
  
  
  
2
0
,2

5
9
.5

6
 

2
 x

 3
H

P
 M

o
y
n
o
 T

R
 M

u
n
c
h
e
r 

fo
r 

F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 /
2
0
2
1
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

s

5
3
0
9
4

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
.4

5
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
a
la

n
t 
a
n
d
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 R

in
g
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

5
3
0
9
5

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
2
.8

4
 

C
o
ff

e
e
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 D

e
s
k
 D

ra
w

e
r 

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t

5
3
0
9
6

S
&

W
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

9
9
.4

5
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 O
p
s

5
3
0
9
7

S
H

R
M

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
9
.0

0
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
- 

1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

5
3
0
9
8

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
2
.9

8
 

A
q
u
a
ti
c
 S

ta
b
ili

z
e
r 

+
 F

rt

5
3
0
9
9

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
.6

8
 

F
ill

e
r 

D
ri

v
e
w

a
y
 A

s
p
h
a
lt
 -

 W
a
rd

 0

5
3
1
0
0

T
-S

h
ir

t 
S

h
o
p

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
5
.4

7
 F

ie
ld

 C
re

w
 S

h
ir

ts
 -

 S
a
fe

ty
 G

re
e
n
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
1
0
1

U
n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
8
.5

2
 

H
a
n
d
 S

o
a
p
 -

 O
P

S

5
3
1
0
2

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
6
.8

0
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
S

p
ill

 K
it
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 T

P

5
3
1
0
3

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

3
7
.2

5
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

h
 O

a
k
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
M

T
P

, 

M
u
rp

h
y
 D

r

5
3
1
0
4

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
2
4
,5

3
6
.9

9
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
F

L
T

P
 J

u
ly

5
3
1
0
5

W
e
ls

c
o

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
.8

7
 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

5
3
1
0
6

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

3
7
.6

5
 

4
 x

 C
a
rb

o
n
 S

te
e
l 
E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

s
, 
2
x
4
 B

a
c
k
 L

it
 P

a
n
e
l 
L
ig

h
ts

/A
d
m

in
 B

ld
g
, 
2
x
2
 B

a
c
k
 L

it
 

P
a
n
e
ls

 f
o
r 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
B

ld
g
, 

5
3
1
0
7

A
F

L
A

C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

1
9
.3

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
1
0
8

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
3
.5

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
1
0
9

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

C
h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 4
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
1
1
0

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

N
A

T
-1

9
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

8
5
.0

0
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
2
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-1
9

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
2
,4

8
6
.1

6
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
2
/2

0
2
1

5
3
1
1
1

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

2
,2

3
7
.7

2
  
  
  
  
  
  

G
re

a
s
e
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
5
-M

i 
T

P
 -

 8
/2

3
 &

 8
/2

4

5
3
1
1
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
H

e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.0

0
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
 I
n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
L
ic

e
n
s
e
 R

e
n
e
w

a
ls

 -
 4

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
1
1
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
1
.3

6
 

L
e
g
a
l 
A

d
 -

 W
a
te

r 
S

to
ra

g
e
 S

y
s
te

m
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

5
3
1
1
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

3
1
.3

5
 S

e
p
t.
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
, 
A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e

5
3
1
1
5

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

2
0
.5

4
 

P
o
w

e
r 

S
u
p
p
ly

 x
 2

 -
 C

o
m

m
 S

y
s
te

m
 a

t 
5
-M

i 
S

o
la

r

5
3
1
1
6

B
e
d
w

e
ll'

s
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

C
u
t 
T

re
e
s
 a

t 
M

T
P

5
3
1
1
7

B
e
rg

 &
 S

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

7
1
.5

0
 

F
ilt

e
r 

P
re

s
s
 R

o
lle

r 
- 

F
L
T

P

5
3
1
1
8

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
.9

8
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 A

u
s
ti
n
 l
a
k
e
s
 G

e
n
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

5
3
1
1
9

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

1
4
.0

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

e
n
te

r,
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
2
1

5
3
1
2
0

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

7
5
.6

4
 

R
e
s
to

c
k
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
ts

/L
a
b
, 
O

p
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

5
3
1
2
1

C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,4

6
3
.3

9
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x

5
3
1
2
2

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

1
0
4
,9

0
6
.2

7
  
  
  
  

A
u
g
u
s
t 
F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x

5
3
1
2
3

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
8
.8

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
1
2
4

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

9
.1

3
 

F
e
rn

c
o
 1

0
0
2
-6

6

5
3
1
2
5

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

9
.0

7
 

E
n
g
. 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

5
3
1
2
6

E
M

D
 M

ill
ip

o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,7

6
0
.7

2
 

1
-Y

e
a
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
v
e
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 L

a
b
 W

a
te

r 

S
y
s
te

m

5
3
1
2
7

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
.9

7
 

M
e
te

r 
S

h
ip

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

C
a
lib

ra
ti
o
n

5
3
1
2
8

F
e
rs

tl
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
0
.0

0
 

A
m

e
n
d
e
d
 R

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 1

8
.7

0
 A

c
re

s

5
3
1
2
9

F
ir

s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
4
.7

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 G
a
p
 C

re
e
k

5
3
1
3
0

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

8
.2

3
 

U
n
it
 1

3
5
 O

il 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 T

ir
e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n

5
3
1
3
1

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
2
.6

8
 D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
1
3
2

G
ri

s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

6
8
.5

0
 

S
p
id

e
r 

&
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

F
L
T

P
 &

 M
T

P

5
3
1
3
3

H
a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

3
0
.0

1
 

P
o
rt

a
b
le

 M
u
lt
im

e
te

r

5
3
1
3
4

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
.3

7
 2

 B
re

a
th

e
rs

 U
n
it
 1

4
4

5
3
1
3
5

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
7
.3

3
 K

u
b
o
ta

 L
o
a
d
e
r 

- 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll,

 P
a
rt

s
, 
L
a
b
o
r 

- 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

5
3
1
3
6

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 f

ro
m

 M
T

P
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 -

 2
2
 L

o
a
d
s
  
9
/7

/2
0
2
1
 -

 9
/1

3
/2

0
2
1

5
3
1
3
7

L
e
v
y
 C

o
n
c
re

te
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
7
.7

3
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

lu
m

p
 W

a
ll 

a
t 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
 P

S

5
3
1
3
8

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

9
.2

2
 

C
o
o
la

n
t 
H

o
s
e
, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
, 
G

la
s
s
 C

le
a
n
e
r,

 B
u
s
h
in

g
, 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
R

T
D

 B
e
lt

5
3
1
3
9

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

2
5
.1

7
 

C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 G
re

e
n
 P

a
p
e
r,

 T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
B

in
d
e
rs

, 
B

in
d
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 C

u
p
s
, 

C
o
ff

e
e
, 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
H

o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
F

la
ir

 M
a
rk

e
rs

, 
R

u
b
b
e
r 

B
a
n
d
s
, 
W

a
ll 

M
o
u
n
t 
C

P
U

, 

K
V

M
 S

w
it
c
h
, 
H

ig
h
b
a
c
k
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

h
a
ir

5
3
1
4
0

P
h
ill

ip
 O

'N
e
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
0
.0

0
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

u
rb

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
W

a
rd

 2

5
3
1
4
1

P
ip

e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
.2

5
 1

" 
x
 2

1
' S

te
e
l 
P

ip
e
 -

 5
-M

i

5
3
1
4
2

P
it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 G

lo
b
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
4
.4

7
 Q

rt
ly

 R
e
n
ta

l 
o
n
 P

o
s
ta

g
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e

5
3
1
4
3

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

0
3
.1

0
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 R

a
d
ia

to
r 

&
 F

a
n
, 
P

a
rt

s
, 
L
a
b
o
r,

 T
a
x

5
3
1
4
4

V
 O

 I
 D

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 V

 O
 I
 D

5
3
1
4
5

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
4
.5

3
 

9
 x

 M
a
t 
H

a
n
d
lin

g
 -

 B
o
o
m

 T
u
b
 #

1
4
3

5
3
1
4
6

S
a
y
 W

h
e
n
 M

o
to

rs
p
o
rt

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
9
.9

7
 

U
n
it
 8

3
, 
B

o
d
y
 B

u
s
h
in

g
 K

it
 R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 A

ll 
C

a
b
 B

u
s
h
in

g
s

5
3
1
4
7

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
.8

3
 Z

in
c
 H

e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s

5
3
1
4
8

T
e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
5
.6

4
 

P
e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

5
3
1
4
9

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

8
1
.2

0
 

B
O

D
 B

o
tt
le

s
/N

u
m

b
e
re

d
; 
B

O
D

 B
o
tt
le

s
 w

/T
o
p
s
/C

le
a
r;

 C
o
rn

in
g
 P

y
re

x
 G

ra
d
u
a
te

d
 

C
y
lin

d
e
rs

, 
L
a
s
e
r 

L
it
e
 D

is
p
o
s
a
b
le

 E
a
r 

P
lu

g
s
, 
A

m
m

o
n
ia

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

5
3
1
5
0

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

4
0
.0

9
 

M
o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

C
e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
s
 &

 i
P

a
d
s

5
3
1
5
1

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
9
.6

7
 

D
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 H

o
s
e
, 
In

ta
k
e
 H

o
s
e
, 
S

u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P

5
3
1
5
2

V
O

ID
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 V

 O
 I
 D

5
3
1
5
3

B
ra

d
y
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
4
.9

4
 

C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

5
3
1
5
4

C
C

H
 I
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

6
2
.3

0
 

S
u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
 A

P
A

 B
a
s
ic

 G
u
id

e
 t
o
 P

a
y
ro

ll

5
3
1
5
5

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

2
9
.9

7
 

P
A

ID
 O

N
L
IN

E
 -

 G
a
s
 B

ill
s
 F

L
T

P
 &

 F
L
 L

a
b

5
3
1
5
6

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
4
.4

0
 

S
e
w

e
r 

S
D

R
 2

6
 4

5
 G

a
u
g
e
/W

a
rd

 1
; 
F

e
rn

c
o

5
3
1
5
7

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

7
1
.7

5
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 0
, 
2

5
3
1
5
8

C
ri

s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
7
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 I
n
v
o
ic

e
 P

e
ri

o
d
  
M

a
y
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
1
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 J

u
n
e
 2

6
, 

2
0
2
1
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
  
(E

x
e
c
u
te

d
 2

/8
/2

0
1
8
)

5
3
1
5
9

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,4

3
6
.7

6
 

F
u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

: 
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
C

o
c
k
 o

'W
a
lk

, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 4

6
th

, 

N
a
y
lo

r,
 O

a
k
b
ro

o
k

5
3
1
6
0

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
.6

5
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 L

a
b
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
3
1
6
1

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
3
0
,5

9
4
.1

8
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
 L

a
g
o
o
n
s
, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 
5
-M

i 
IN

F
L

5
3
1
6
2

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
1
.3

6
 

G
ri

d
d
e
d
 M

ic
ro

 A
n
a
ly

s
is

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

5
3
1
6
3

F
ra

le
y
 R

o
o
fi
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
4
0
,8

3
0
.0

0
 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t 
R

o
o
f 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

2
0
2
1
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
3
1
6
4

F
u
e
lm

a
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,8

0
3
.1

8
 

F
le

e
t 
P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 o

f 
G

a
s
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
- 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
2
1

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
1
6
5

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
  
  
  
  
  
4
0
,6

7
9
.0

7
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 A

u
g
u
s
t

5
3
1
6
6

G
ri

s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

4
7
.5

0
 

S
p
id

e
r 

&
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

W
O

T
P

, 
5
-M

i 
T

P
 &

 T
e
rm

it
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

B
ld

g

5
3
1
6
7

H
a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
te

e
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
7
.8

7
 

S
q
u
a
re

 T
u
b
e
 &

 H
it
c
h
 M

a
te

ri
a
l 
- 

fo
r 

F
L
T

P
 V

a
lv

e
 W

re
n
c
h
e
s

5
3
1
6
8

H
a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

7
5
.0

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 t
h
ru

 8
/3

1
/2

1
 -

 S
k
y
lin

e
 D

r 
S

e
w

e
r 

R
e
lo

c

5
3
1
6
9

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

7
8
.9

7
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

, 
T

V
2
; 
T

e
e
th

 &
 P

in
s
 f

o
r 

T
ra

c
k
h
o
e
 @

 M
T

P

5
3
1
7
0

H
e
ri

ta
g
e
 A

g
ri

c
u
lt
u
re

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

0
3
.6

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 H

y
d
ro

 P
u
m

p
s
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 M

o
w

e
r

5
3
1
7
1

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
T

D
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

7
6
.7

0
 

L
e
g
a
l 
E

x
p
- 

R
e
ta

in
e
r,

 U
P

R
R

 P
e
rm

it
 A

p
p
e
a
r,

 S
p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

5
3
1
7
2

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
.0

0
 

B
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 2

 N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
1
7
3

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
7
0
1
,8

5
4
.4

9
 

D
a
rk

 H
o
llo

w
 I
n
te

rc
e
p
to

rs
, 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
3

5
3
1
7
4

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,0

4
0
.0

0
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 f

ro
m

 M
T

P
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 -

 2
8
 L

o
a
d
s
  
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
1
 -

 9
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

5
3
1
7
5

K
o
rT

e
rr

a
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

A
R

8
1
1
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
- 

th
ru

 8
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

5
3
1
7
6

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

9
1
.7

2
 

D
y
e
 T

a
b
le

s
, 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
 S

tr
a
p
s
, 
G

re
a
s
e
 G

u
n
 w

/H
o
s
e

5
3
1
7
7

L
e
v
y
 C

o
n
c
re

te
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

9
1
.6

9
 

3
0
0
0
 P

S
I 
S

lu
m

p
 M

a
n
h
o
le

s
/W

a
rd

 0
; 
3
" 

S
lu

m
p
 B

lo
c
k
 w

/A
ir

/5
-M

i 
T

P

5
3
1
7
8

M
it
c
h
's

 T
ir

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

8
7
.0

2
 

2
 N

e
w

 T
ir

e
s
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
2

5
3
1
7
9

M
y
F

le
e
tC

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
.1

8
 

U
n
it
 8

7
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g
e
, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e

5
3
1
8
0

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
,6

6
5
.4

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e
 L

a
g
o
o
n
, 
F

L
 P

lt
 M

n
t,
 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
ix

ie
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 

L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

P
in

e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 W

O
 G

a
te

, 
3
8
0
4
B

 N
o
n
a
,3

9
2
4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 
3
8
1
2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d

5
3
1
8
1

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

6
8
.7

0
 

W
a
ll 

S
ig

n
s
 &

 M
e
ta

l 
D

e
s
k
 H

o
ld

e
rs

, 
W

a
ll 

M
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

N
a
m

e
 P

la
te

s

5
3
1
8
2

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

4
.5

0
 

G
ra

d
e
 R

in
g
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

5
3
1
8
3

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

9
1
.1

5
 

P
e
n
s
, 
c
o
ff

e
e
, 
D

a
ily

 D
ia

ry
s
, 
S

h
e
a
rs

, 
C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
M

o
u
s
e
, 
N

o
te

 P
a
d
s
, 
T

a
p
e
, 
B

o
w

ls
, 

P
o
p
-u

p
 N

o
te

s
, 
K

it
c
h
e
n
 T

o
w

e
ls

5
3
1
8
4

P
ip

e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
4
.7

9
 

A
lu

m
in

u
m

 H
R

 P
la

te
, 
T

u
b
in

g
, 
C

a
rb

o
n
 H

R
 P

ip
e

5
3
1
8
5

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
.0

0
 

D
ir

t 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 2

5
3
1
8
6

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
.2

3
 

R
u
b
b
e
r 

A
ir

 B
ra

k
e
 H

o
s
e
, 
P

a
rk

e
r 

F
it
ti
n
g
s

5
3
1
8
7

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,8

9
2
.4

7
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 5

-M
i 
T

ra
c
to

r 
P

T
O

5
3
1
8
8

R
J
N

 G
ro

u
p

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,4

9
2
.6

2
 

2
0
2
0
 S

S
E

S
 -

 S
m

o
k
e
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 t
h
ru

 8
/2

0
/2

1

5
3
1
8
9

S
e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1
1

  
  
  
  
  
6
5
,4

9
3
.8

9
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n
y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 A

u
g
u
s
t

5
3
1
9
0

S
h
a
n
e
 B

ra
d
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 C

e
ili

n
g
 a

t 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
3
1
9
1

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

4
6
.6

4
 

M
u
lt
ip

u
rp

o
s
e
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 B

la
d
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
u
t 
O

ff
 S

a
w

5
3
1
9
2

T
&

T
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,4

3
8
.3

5
 

7
.5

 H
P

 H
o
t 
W

a
te

r 
W

a
s
h
e
r 

&
 H

ig
h
 P

re
s
s
u
re

 H
o
s
e
 I
n
s
ta

lle
d
 -

 C
a
r 

W
a
s
h

5
3
1
9
3

T
ru

e
 N

o
rt

h
 G

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

7
5
.0

0
 

S
e
rv

e
r 

H
o
s
ti
n
g
 &

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 B
ill

e
d
 Q

rt
ly

 9
/1

 -
 1

1
/3

0
/2

1

5
3
1
9
4

U
n
it
e
d
 H

o
is

t 
&

 C
ra

n
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 1

3
 O

v
e
rh

e
a
d
 C

ra
n
e
s
 &

 H
o
is

ts
 @

 6
 L

o
c
a
ti
o
n
s

5
3
1
9
5

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

0
3
.7

3
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 F
L
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
V

a
c
C

o
n
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

E
le

c
P

y
m

t-
1
9

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,2

5
2
.1

8
 

C
le

a
n
in

g
 K

it
, 
F

u
n
e
ra

l 
A

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 H

o
te

l 
fo

r 
D

ir
. 
C

o
n
f.

, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
A

n
c
h
o
r 

fo
r 

P
S

, 
T

im
e
c
lo

c
k
, 
S

e
c
u
it
y
 C

a
m

e
ra

s
 S

o
la

r 
P

lt
, 
N

e
w

 T
ir

e
s
 U

n
it
 1

3
4
, 
F

u
rn

it
u
re

 C
o
ll 

D
e
p
t,
 J

o
b
 A

d
s

E
le

c
P

y
m

t-
2
0

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

9
.9

2
 

S
h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r

5
3
1
9
6

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
3
.5

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 -
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
1
9
7

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

C
h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 4
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
1
9
8

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

N
A

T
-2

0
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

3
5
.0

0
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
6
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-2
0

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
2
,4

4
0
.0

2
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
6
/2

0
2
1

5
3
1
9
9

A
m

e
ri

c
a
 F

ir
s
t 
A

ir
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

1
1
.7

5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll,

 L
a
b
o
r,

 P
re

s
s
u
re

 C
o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

M
T

P

5
3
2
0
0

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
.0

0
 

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
rp

lu
s
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
/H

a
n
d
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 H
a
n
d
 S

o
a
p
, 
S

u
rg

ic
a
l 
M

a
s
k
s
, 

F
la

s
h
lig

h
ts

5
3
2
0
1

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
1
.0

0
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 
S

e
c
u
ri

ty
/D

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e

5
3
2
0
2

A
T

&
T

 M
o
b
ili

ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

1
2
.1

2
 M

o
n
th

ly
 M

o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

C
A

D
A

5
3
2
0
3

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
3
.1

4
 1

2
 V

 B
a
tt
s
/R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
; 
1
2
 V

 B
a
tt
s
/L

o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
; 
6
V

 B
a
tt
s
 S

C
A

D
A

5
3
2
0
4

B
ill

's
 L

o
c
k
 &

 S
a
fe

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

4
.5

3
 3

0
 D

u
p
lic

a
te

 K
e
y
s
, 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

, 
B

e
s
t,
 R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d

5
3
2
0
5

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
R

e
s
ta

u
ra

n
t 
P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,2

2
8
.8

9
 I

c
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 -

 B
u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
3
2
0
6

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

1
6
.4

0
 M

a
t 
&

 T
o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
 U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
T

h
ro

w
 A

w
a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
3
2
0
7

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
0
.0

4
 E

v
o
q
u
a
 T

o
n
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
r 

M
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 K

it
 w

/H
e
a
te

r 
- 

5
-M

i

5
3
2
0
8

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
3
.8

8
 C

lo
s
e
 N

ip
p
le

, 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 G

la
d
 H

a
n
d
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
B

ra
k
e
 C

le
a
n
e
r

5
3
2
0
9

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

o
r 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
1
 +

 E
x
tr

a
 T

im
e
 S

e
tt
in

g
 U

p
 O

ff
ic

e
 3

6
5
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

5
3
2
1
0

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
.8

5
 M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 C
o
ll 

S
y
s
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
3
2
1
1

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

9
2
.9

2
 T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r 
fo

r 
G

a
te

 S
y
s
te

m

5
3
2
1
2

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

0
7
.8

7
 W

a
s
p
/H

o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 R
e
d
u
c
in

g
 B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
C

o
rd

 G
ri

p
s
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 K

n
if
e
 B

la
d
e
s
, 
H

a
n
d
le

r 

G
lo

v
e
, 
S

tr
o
b
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
T

y
 R

a
p
, 
In

s
u
lt
a
p
 C

o
n
n
e
c
to

rs
 -

 5
-M

i 
A

e
ra

to
rs

5
3
2
1
3

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
7
,6

3
4
.9

0
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 #
4
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 

M
id

s
ta

te

5
3
2
1
4

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

7
5
.0

0
 D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t

5
3
2
1
5

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
2
.6

8
 U

n
it
 1

3
6
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 F

ro
n
t 
T

ir
e
s

5
3
2
1
6

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
.4

9
 S

p
o
n
g
e
, 
S

a
n
d
in

g
 S

p
o
n
g
e
, 
M

o
th

b
a
lls

, 
C

lo
s
e
t 
T

a
n
k
 B

o
lt
s
, 
C

a
rp

e
n
te

r 
P

e
n
c
ils

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
2
1
7

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

5
4
.4

8
 L

o
c
k
in

g
 P

in
s
, 
H

e
x
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
P

V
C

 C
o
n
d
u
it
 S

c
h
 4

0
, 
C

h
a
in

s
a
w

, 
T

ru
fu

e
l,
 

R
o
p
e
, 
T

ri
m

m
e
r,

 B
ru

s
h
 B

la
d
e
, 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 B
ru

s
h
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
B

o
lt
 C

u
tt
e
r,

 C
o
rn

 K
n
if
e
, 

M
a
c
h
e
te

 w
/S

h
e
a
th

, 
C

h
a
in

 L
u
b
e
, 
G

a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r 

L
u
b
e
, 
P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 s

p
ra

y
, 
W

e
ld

a
b
le

 

S
te

e
l 
S

h
e
e
ts

, 
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 F
e
n
d
e
r 

W
a
s
h
e
r,

 D
re

m
e
l 
W

h
e
e
l,
 S

a
n
d
 C

lo
th

, 

D
e
m

o
u
n
t 
C

lip
, 
c
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
P

ip
e
, 
L
a
rg

e
 D

ia
m

e
te

r 
T

u
b
e
 C

u
tt
e
r,

 B
o
tt
le

d
 W

a
te

r,
 W

h
it
e
 

P
a
in

t 
M

a
rk

e
rs

, 
C

u
t-

O
ff

 W
h
e
e
ls

, 
F

X
 B

la
d
e
 S

a
w

, 
L
e
c
tr

a
 M

o
ti
v
e
 C

le
a
n
, 
O

-R
in

g
s
, 

T
h
re

a
d
e
d
 R

o
d
, 
P

ip
e
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
A

n
ti
s
e
iz

e
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
n
t,
 H

o
rn

e
t 
S

p
ra

y
, 
S

ili
c
o
n
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 C

o
rd

, 
A

n
c
h
o
rs

, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
F

u
e
l 
L
in

e
, 
S

p
ri

n
g
 H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
S

tr
e
e
t 

B
ro

o
m

, 
B

ro
o
m

 H
a
n
d
le

, 
B

ri
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 P
u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 W
e
t/
D

ry
 C

e
m

e
n
t

5
3
2
1
8

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

5
6
.7

8
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 V

ib
ra

to
r/

R
iv

e
r 

R
u
n
 &

 W
O

, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

 r
&

 T
ra

ile
r/

W
a
rd

 2
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 

B
u
c
k
e
t/
W

a
rd

 2
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

u
c
k
e
t,
 T

ra
ile

r/
W

a
rd

 1
, 
T

re
n
c
h
e
r 

T
ra

c
k
/S

o
la

r 
P

la
n
t

5
3
2
1
9

J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

1
2
.9

8
 2

 x
 M

in
i 
C

a
s
 I
I 
&

 1
1
 P

in
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

 -
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s

5
3
2
2
0

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
 H

a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 f

ro
m

 M
T

P
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 -

 2
2
 L

o
a
d
s
  
9
/2

1
/2

0
2
1
 -

 9
/2

7
/2

0
2
1

5
3
2
2
1

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
.7

0
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
P

a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
3
2
2
2

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

  
  
  
  
  
6
5
,6

2
0
.4

2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 O
c
to

b
e
r

5
3
2
2
3

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

9
5
.0

6
 3

 x
 G

a
s
 M

o
n
it
o
rs

5
3
2
2
4

O
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

2
9
.3

0
 M

o
n
th

ly
 J

a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
3
2
2
5

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

9
2
.1

1
 P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
P

ri
n
te

r 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
A

n
ta

c
id

 T
a
b
le

ts
, 
P

e
p
to

 B
is

m
o
l

5
3
2
2
6

P
h
ill

ip
 O

'N
e
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,1

8
5
.1

0
 C

o
n
c
re

te
, 
P

a
tc

h
 S

tr
e
e
t,
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 W

a
rd

 1

5
3
2
2
7

H
e
le

n
 R

it
c
h
ie

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

6
8
.8

0
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

D
a
m

a
g
e
s
 D

u
e
 t
o
 S

e
w

e
r 

B
a
c
k
 U

p

5
3
2
2
8

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,8

2
4
.0

9
 U

n
it
 1

0
9
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

 L
e
a
k
in

g
 R

a
d
ia

to
r

5
3
2
2
9

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

4
4
.8

6
 5

 G
a
llo

n
s
 P

o
la

ri
s
, 
2
.5

 G
a
llo

n
s
 G

ra
z
o
n
 -

 G
ro

u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

5
3
2
3
0

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

2
.6

0
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
 W

a
rd

 5

5
3
2
3
1

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
.9

7
 S

h
o
p
 P

a
rt

s
 &

 L
a
b
o
r,

 f
o
r 

T
a
m

p
 T

ru
c
k
 1

5
0

5
3
2
3
2

S
tr

ib
lin

g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 L

L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
4
.1

1
 V

a
c
c
o
n
s
 J

o
h
n
 D

e
e
re

 M
o
to

r 
F

u
e
l 
F

ilt
e
rs

5
3
2
3
3

T
ru

c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
.3

1
 M

u
d
 F

la
p
 -

 U
n
it
 1

1
3

5
3
2
3
4

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

2
7
.3

4
 D

w
y
e
r 

T
ra

n
s
d
u
c
e
rs

 f
o
r 

L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
3
2
3
5

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
9
.5

5
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-2
1

P
u
la

s
k
i 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
le

rk
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

5
.0

0
 F

ili
n
g
 F

e
e
 3

 E
a
s
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 W

h
 O

a
k
 I
n
te

rc
e
p
to

r

5
3
2
3
6

C
o
lu

m
b
u
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

6
8
.0

0
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
G

re
a
t 
P

la
in

s
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,6

5
5
,6

2
9
.6

0
  
  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
2
/2

0
2
1

1
3
0
,8

4
6
.5

6
  
  
  
  

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
3
/2

0
2
1

1
3
1
,0

0
4
.4

9
  
  
  
  

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
7
9
,5

9
8
.4

5
  
  
  
  

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
re

n
t 
F

e
e

2
8
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
e
ri

e
s
 2

0
1
6
 C

h
e
c
k
s

1
4
2
,0

6
6
.8

0
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
2
,4

3
9
,1

7
4
.3

5
  
  
 

P
a
g
e
 9



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

9
/1

/2
0
2
1

4
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 9

/1

9
/9

/2
0
2
1

1
5
6
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 9

/9

9
/1

3
/2

0
2
1

1
3
0
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 9

/1
2
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 9

/1
4

9
/1

7
/2

0
2
1

2
0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 9

/1
3
-9

/1
7

9
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

1
,0

7
3
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 9

/2
3

9
/2

6
/2

0
2
1

1
3
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 9

/1
6
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 9

/2
8

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
1

1
8
0
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 9

/2
7
-9

/3
0

1
,9

1
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

A
C

H
-5

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
1
4
2
,0

6
6
.8

0
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
2
 f

o
r 

D
a
rk

 H
o
llo

w
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

1
4
2
,0

6
6
.8

0
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for September 2021. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

PURCHASE NEW EXCAVATOR 
 

Collections Systems currently maintains one excavator for each repair crew.  One of the 18,000 

lb. Kubota excavators needs costly repairs.  Staff wishes to replace this machine with a new 

24 HP Model 35G John Deere Compact Excavator which is smaller and able to navigate small 

areas. 

 

This item is available through Stribling Equipment in the amount of $54,708.31 with an 

estimated lead time of 30-days. 

     

Compact Excavator Comparison 

John Deere 24 HP 30-day Lead $54,708.31 Stribling Equipment 

Caterpillar 24 HP 18-week Lead $53,825.91 Riggs CAT 

Kubota 40 HP Unknown $67,055.00 Web Quote 

Caterpillar 40 HP 16-week Lead $66,673.00 Riggs CAT 

     

 

  

The 2021 Budget includes $106,000 for this item. 

 

 

  

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to purchase a Model 35G John Deere Compact Excavator from Stribling 

Equipment in the amount of $54,708.31. 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION 

 

The Retirement Committee for the North Little Rock Wastewater’s Defined Benefit Pension 

Plan met on September 21, 2021.  The July 1, 2021 actuarial valuation report, provided by Mr. 

Jody Carreiro of Osborn, Carreiro & Associates, Inc. suggested a minimum contribution of 

$500,000.  The annual investment rate of return was 21.3% and the plan was 98% funded as 

of July 1, 2021.  The Retirement Committee recommends a contribution amount of 

$600,000. An amount of $800,000 is included in the 2021 budget for the pension plan 

contribution.  Mr. Nelson will provide a summary of the actuarial report.   

 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize the contribution amount of $600,000 to the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
(7) 

 
 

FIVE MILE CREEK DECOMMISSIONING STUDY 
 

An evaluation is necessary to determine the feasibility of maintaining the existing Five Mile 

Creek Water Reclamation Facilities with continued planning for future improvements, or to 

decommission the existing treatment facilities.   

 

Staff has been discussing the possibility of converting the existing influent pump station to 

transport raw sewage to the Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation Facility.  Doing so would 

economize the treatment of sewage, including the larger scale handling of biosolids. 

 

Significant planning and improvements will be necessary for regulatory compliance for the Five 

Mile Creek WRF.  It is recommended to hire the services of a well-qualified engineering firm 

that has not been previously engaged by the Utility to provide an objective analysis for the 

long-term planning of the facilities at Five Mile Creek WRF. 

 

Staff has negotiated with HDR Engineering, Inc. of Little Rock, a very qualified engineering 

firm, to define the scope of a feasibility study for the Five Mile Creek and Faulkner Lake Water 

Reclamation Facilities with a proposal for $111,540.   

 

The Scope of Work for the proposal follows. 

 

Action Requested: 

 

Authorize staff to utilize HDR Engineering, Inc. to define the scope of a feasibility study for 

the Five Mile Creek and Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation Facilities at a proposal cost of 

$111,540. 

 

 

 



  
 
 
13280 Rivercrest Dr. | Little Rock, AR  72212 | 501.225.1552 

September 24, 2021 
 
Mr. Michael Clayton  
Director 
North Little Rock Wastewater 
7400 Baucum Pike 
North Little Rock, AR  72117-0898 
 
RE: Scope of Work for Feasibility Study of Wastewater System Modifications 

Five Mile Creek and Faulkner Lake Wastewater Treatment Plants (WWTPs) 
 
Dear Michael, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for providing professional engineering services for the 
referenced WWTPs. This feasibility study will evaluate the capacity of the Faulkner Lake WWTP to determine 
if influent flow from Five Mile Creek WWTP can be diverted to Faulkner Lake. In addition, pumping station 
and pipeline capacities will be evaluated for routing this flow. The main scope items for this study include: 

• Develop scope to decommission Five Mile Creek. 
• Identify viable route for connecting sewer flow from Five Mile Creek to Faulkner Lake. 
• Determine hydraulic and process capacity at Faulkner Lake to accommodate additional influent 

flows and loading. 
• Identify necessary upgrades at Five Mile Creek, the conveyance line, and Faulkner Lake. 
• Prepare a feasibility study technical memorandum with construction scope, schedule and cost 

for the recommended improvements. 

Technical aspects of the Five Mile Creek decommissioning evaluation include: 
• Delineate what areas are to be demolished. 
• Define salvage of equipment and structures. 
• Consider end use of lagoons. 
• Evaluate capacity of effluent pump station. 
• Determine if influent pump station can be repurposed. 
• Consider use of headworks and flow measurement. 
• Evaluate electrical distribution and backup power systems. 
• Develop conceptual piping plans to reroute flow through WWTP to Faulkner Lake. 

 
Technical aspects of the Faulkner Lake evaluation include: 

• Confirm available hydraulic and process capacity for unit processes: 
o Lagoons/ EQ 
o Bar screens 
o Influent pumping and flow measurement 
o Primary clarification and pumping 
o Aeration basins and blowers 
o Final clarification and sludge pumping 
o Chlorine contact 
o Effluent flow measurement 



  
 
 
13280 Rivercrest Dr. | Little Rock, AR  72212 | 501.225.1552 

o High water pumping and outfall 
o Gravity thickeners 
o Dewatering 

• Determine necessary improvements and additional capacity needs. 
• Evaluate electrical distribution and backup power systems. 
• Develop conceptual plans to accommodate flow from Five Mile Creek at Faulkner Lake. 

We have broken down the project delivery into four tasks as indicated below: 
 
Task 1 – Project Management 

• Prepare monthly invoices and coordinate with North Little Rock. 

Task 2 – Data Collection/ Site Visits/ Meetings 
• Collect available data including DMRs, SOPs, record drawings, O&M manuals, GIS files, FIRMs, 

industrial discharges, etc. 
• Visit both WWTPs to review existing conditions and discuss with plant staff. 
• Facilitate kick-off, intermediate, and final review meetings. 

Task 3 – Analysis and Modeling 
• Develop hydraulic models for the system including pumping, piping, structures and hydraulic 

profiles. 
• Analyze data to determine mass balances of flows and loading for existing and proposed layouts 

at Faulkner Lake. 

Task 4 – Develop Technical Memorandum 
• Evaluate alternatives, develop performance criteria, and finalize the technical memorandum for 

the feasibility study. 
• Develop preliminary construction cost estimate and schedule for the recommended 

improvements. 
• Perform quality control reviews of the technical memorandum and modeling calculations. 

 

Assumptions 
• Geotechnical investigations, archaeological surveys, and field survey work are excluded. 
• GIS data will be made available for the adjacent sewer systems to facilitate modeling. 
• Three workshops will be held on site with NLR and up to three HDR attendees. 
• A total of two days of site visits for up to three HDR team members is assumed. 
• The conceptual design drawings will include PDF edited drawings and AutoCAD drawings are 

excluded. 
• Investigation and remediation of possible hazardous wastes are not anticipated and are 

excluded. 
• Effort for development of easements or plats are excluded. 
• The construction cost estimate will be developed to an AACE Class V planning level.  

 



13280 Rivercrest Dr. | Little Rock, AR  72212 | 501.225.1552 

Deliverables 
• Draft Feasibility Study
• Final Feasibility Study
• Meeting agendas and minutes
• Monthly Invoices

Schedule 
• Notice to Proceed – December 2021
• Interim Review Meeting – January 2022
• Evaluation Submittal/Final Meeting – March 2022

Based on our understanding of this feasibility study, HDR is prepared to start work immediately. Our 
proposed lump sum fee for the services identified by the scope above is $111,540.00.  If you have questions 
regarding this proposal, please call John Heard at (901) 338-2613. 

Sincerely, 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 

Ben R. Edelen 
Senior Vice President 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 

2022 LOAN APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION 
 

A loan balance of $10,812,127 to be drawn from the ANRC 2016 Revolving Loan Fund at an 
interest rate of 2.25%.  
 
After meeting with ANRC officials last month, it was highly recommended that North Little Rock 
Wastewater begin the process of applying for a new loan.  
 
A ten-point project list (on following page) has been developed, whereas nine of the projects 
are for investment into the gravity sewer interceptors within the collection systems. The 
estimated cost of the ten-point project list is $46.8 million. It is recommended to proceed with 
a new loan application for $45 million at an interest rate of 1.75% for a 20-year term. By moving 
$10,812,127 from the 2016 loan at 2.25% interest and applying it to the new loan using the 
lower interest rate, a savings over $50,000 a year for the next 20 years can be realized.  
 
We plan to continue with secondary sewer rehabilitation using general revenues to invest $4.0 
to $4.5 million per year replacing two percent of the gravity sewer lines per year which is 
approximately 68,000 feet per year. 
 

Status of outstanding loans: 
 
Series 2001 was for $10,000,000 at an interest rate of 3.25%.  The outstanding balance as of 9/30/2021 is 
$1,939,880.00.  (We are exploring the option of paying off the loan early) 
 
Series 2008 was for $14,000,000 at an interest rate of 2.75%.  The outstanding balance as of 9/30/2021 is 
$8,293,395.08. (Inquire with Natural Resources to refinance at 1.75% with the same terms remaining) 
 
Series 2012 was for $21,000,000 at an interest rate of 2.50%.  The outstanding balance as of 9/30/2021 is 
$16,222,465.40. (Inquire with Natural Resources to refinance at 1.75% with the same terms remaining) 
 
Series 2016 was for $30,000,000 at an interest rate of 2.25%.  NLRW has drawn the amount of $19,187,873 
and has made one principal payment for an outstanding balance as of 9/30/2021 of $18,589.868. (Transfer the 
remaining balance of $10,812,127 to the new loan for a reduction of interest rate by 0.5%) 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize the Finance Department and Director to proceed with an application for  
$45.0 million with Arkansas Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Division to be 

considered at the November ANRC Commission meeting.  
 
 
 

 



October 7, 2021  North Little Rock Wastewater 

2022 Loan Project List 

 

Project #1. Dark Hollow Interceptor Rehabilitation   $2.0 Million 
Interceptor rehabilitation for the Dark Hollow Interceptor Basin is underway using Cured In-Place 

Pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP).  The project includes internal lining of approximately 9,221 linear feet of 

18”, 24”, 30” and 36” Reinforced Concrete Pipe interceptors using CIPP technology with the 

rehabilitation of existing manholes. 

Project #2. Maumelle to White Oak Diversion:    $18.2 Million 

Install bar screens and convert existing influent pump station to a transmission pumping station at the 

Maumelle Water Reclamation Facility and construct 25,547 linear feet of 24” force main to the White 

Oak Water Reclamation Facility.  The construction of an equalization basin is also part of the project.  

Design is complete and easement acquisitions underway.  It is projected to advertise for Bidding in 

February or March of 2022. 

Project #3. Lower Riverside Interceptor Rehabilitation, Ph. I $4.7 Million 

Interceptor rehabilitation is necessary using Cured In-Place Pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) for the existing 

54” RCP Lower Riverside Interceptor from the Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant to Campbell Road. The 

project includes internal lining of approximately 4,344 linear feet of 54” Reinforced Concrete Pipe 

interceptor sewer lines using CIPP technology and construction of access manholes for the rehabilitated 

interceptor. 

Project #4. Lower Riverside Interceptor Rehabilitation, Ph. II & III  $9.6 Million 

The project is an extension of Phase I and it includes internal lining of approximately 12,794 linear feet 

of 54” Reinforced Concrete Pipe interceptor sewer lines using CIPP technology and construction of 

access manholes for the rehabilitated interceptor. 

Project #5. Five Mile Creek Interceptor Rehabilitation  $3.4 Million 

Interceptor rehabilitation is necessary using Cured In-Place Pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) for the existing 

Interceptors in the Five Mile Creek Basin. The project includes internal lining of approximately 25% of 

the existing interceptors within the FMC Basin and it is projected to be approximately 9,376 linear feet of 

24” through 36” Reinforced Concrete Pipe interceptors using CIPP technology and includes the 

rehabilitation of manholes. 

Project #6. Shillcutt Interceptor Capacity Upgrades   $2.4 Million 

The existing 24” RCP Interceptor needs to be replaced using the open cut method with a 36” pipe to 

increase the hydraulic capacity of the gravity system within the Shillcutt Basin. The project includes 

installing approximately 5,698 linear feet of 36” pipe with a new bore under Interstate 40. 

Project #7. Upper Riverside Interceptor Rehabilitation, Ph. III $2.0 Million 

Interceptor rehabilitation is necessary using Cured In-Place Pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) for the existing 

Upper Riverside Interceptor also known as the Pike Avenue Interceptor. The project includes internal 



October 7, 2021  North Little Rock Wastewater 

lining of approximately 5,825 linear feet of 30” Reinforced Concrete Pipe interceptors using CIPP 

technology and includes the rehabilitation of manholes. 

Project #8. Dark Hollow Interceptor Capacity Upgrades  $2.0 Million 

The existing 24” RCP Interceptor needs to be replaced using the open cut method with a 36” pipe to 

increase the hydraulic capacity of the gravity system within the North Hills/Dark Hollow areas. The 

project includes installing approximately 6,094 linear feet of 36” pipe with a new bore under Union 

Pacific Railroad. 

Project #9. Dark Hollow Redwood Tunnel Interceptor 

Rehabilitation, Ph. I      $1.5 Million 
Interceptor rehabilitation is necessary using Cured In-Place Pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) for the existing 

Redwood Tunnel Interceptor also known as the Dark Hollow 48” Interceptor. The project includes 

internal lining of approximately 2,727 linear feet of 48” Reinforced Concrete Pipe interceptors using 

CIPP technology and includes the rehabilitation of manholes. 

Project #10. Dark Hollow Redwood Tunnel Interceptor 

Rehabilitation, Ph. II      $1.0 Million 
The project is an extension of Phase I and the interceptor rehabilitation is necessary using Cured In-Place 

Pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) for the existing Redwood Tunnel Interceptor also known as the Dark 

Hollow 48” Interceptor. The project includes internal lining of approximately 1,940 linear feet of 48” 

Reinforced Concrete Pipe interceptors using CIPP technology and includes the rehabilitation of 

manholes. 

Project # Description Estimate 

1 Dark Hollow Interceptor Rehab. 
           
$2,000,000  

2 Maumelle to White Oak Diversion 
         
$18,200,000  

3 Lower Riverside Interceptor Rehab. Ph. I 
           
$4,700,000  

4 Lower Riverside Interceptor Rehab. Ph. II 
           
$9,600,000  

5 Five Mile Creek Interceptor Rehab.  
           
$3,400,000  

6 Shillcutt Interceptor Capacity Upgrades 
           
$2,400,000  

7 Upper Riverside Interceptor Rehab. 
           
$2,000,000  

8 Dark Hollow Interceptor Capacity Upgrades 
           
$2,000,000  

9 Dark Hollow Redwood Tunnel Interceptor Rehab. Ph. I 
           
$1,500,000  

10 Dark Hollow Redwood Tunnel Interceptor Rehab. Ph. I I 
           
$1,000,000  

  Project List Total  
         
$46,800,000  



 

 

  
 

(9) 
 

FAULKNER LAKE CLARIFIER LAUNDER COVER PROJECT 
 
The Faulkner Lake Treatment plant discharges a clear, high quality effluent that is susceptible 
to extensive algae growth on the three, 120 ft diameter Final Clarifier Weirs and Launders.   
 
The housekeeping of these weirs is one major focal point for ADEQ inspections.  To comply, 
countless work hours have been spent over the years pressure washing and scrubbing this 
structure to remove algae growth.  This constant washing has been detrimental to the concrete 
and has accounted for a significant Workers’ Comp injury in the recent past. 
 
A common industry accepted solution is to install covers over the clarifier weirs and outer 
launder.  These covers block all sunlight and inhibit the growth of algae.   
 
Staff has advertised for a contractor to furnish and install said covers and received two very 
competitive bids that fit within the $350,000 budgeted for the project.  They are summarized 
below. 
 

• Environmental Process Systems  (Fiberglass Reinforced Plastic Covers) $338,208 

• Rebuild-It Services Group  (Aluminum Covers)   $348,140 

 
Both contractors are capable of the installation, but with only a 3% cost difference, Treatment 
Plant staff has preference in the more durable Aluminum.   

 
 

Action Requested: 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract to Rebuild-It Services Group. 
 
 
 
 
 



TEMPORARY

0419960122License No. ID #49894

State of Arkansas

Commercial Contractors Licensing Board

This is to Certify That

is duly licensed under the provisions of Ark. Code Ann. § 17-25-101 et. seq. as 

amended and is entitled to practice Contracting in the State of Arkansas within 

the following classifications/specialties:

from until when this Certificate expires.
Witness our hands of the Board, dated at North Little Rock, Arkansas:

January 31, 2022October 7, 2021

October 7, 2021 - srg

CHAIRMAN

REBUILD-IT SERVICES GROUP, LLC

SECRETARY

REBUILD-IT SERVICES GROUP, LLC
PO BOX 1493
WEST JORDAN, UT 84084 

(Restricted to Projects less than $750,000)

This license is Restricted, the contractor is limited to projects less than $750,000, including, but 
not limited to, labor and material.

Temporary License

RESTRICTED

MUNICIPAL & UTILITY CONSTRUCTION

SPECIALTY

Plant Maintenance


